
1

DANIELS Bradley K

From: Kalish Fred N

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 2:04 PM

To: 'lukeshepard@rockawaybeachor.us'

Cc: 'Annette Pampush (apampush@co.tillamook.or.us)'; DANIELS Bradley K

Subject: Compliance Schedule for Rockaway Beach

Mr. Shepard: 

 

Based on your emails dated April 8 and April 11, DWS has established the following compliance schedule for the City of 

Rockaway Beach pertaining to the ongoing issues with elevated TTHMs in your finished water: 

 

1. April 10, 2013 - City Council approved of the purchase and installation of pressure sand filters for pretreat of raw 

water for reduction of TOC. (completed) 

 

2. April 11 2013 - City of Rockaway Beach/WesTech Engineering placed order for pressure sand filters. (completed) 

 

3. Initial estimate by the manufacturer of the sand filters was delivery in 22 - 26 weeks;  installation would begin in the 

Sept - Oct 2013 timeframe.  Currently waiting for update to delivery schedule. 

 

4. HBH Engineering will be design engineer, and will provide plans and specifications to DWS for plan review and 

approval prior to the start of installation.   The City should allow a minimum of 3 weeks for DWS review and approval. 

 

 

Fred Kalish 

Regional Engineer 

Oregon Health Authority 

Center for Health Protection 

Drinking Water Services 

800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 640 

Portland, OR 97232-2162 

971-673-0406 

fred.n.kalish@state.or.us 

 


